Questions and Answers from the Ford Idaho Center Management Contract Tour
1. What is the history of the relationship between the City of Nampa and the Snake River Stampede Rodeo?

a. The Snake River Stampede Rodeo gifted their original property on Garrity Boulevard to the City of Nampa in exchange for usage of the Idaho Center property over a two week period every year in July.  The agreement exists in perpetuity.  The Snake River Stampede continues to invest in the property through their revenues including construction of the Rodeo Club room.  

2. Is the Point of Sale system owned by the City of Nampa or Sodexo?

a. It is owned by the City of Nampa.  The City is currently in the process of working with SMG and Sodexo to utilize a portion of their capital investment commitment to purchase a new point of sale system. 

3. As a new Point of Sale system is purchased are there plans for new locations or the existing footprint?

a. At this time the existing footprint will be utilized. 

4. Will the new Point of Sale system have a 2D barcode scanner?

a. No.

5. Are there Point of Sales in the Amphitheater for concessions?

a. Yes, they utilize ATT Cell service to allow for credit card and cash transactions in the Amphitheater.  
6. How many restroom facilities are in the Arena?

a. North side women’s – 29

b. North side men’s – 27

c. South side women’s – 15

d. South side men’s – 17

e. Lower level women’s – 10

f. Lower level men’s – 10

g. Rodeo Club women’s – 2

h. Rodeo Club men’s -2

7. What is the rental rate for the Rodeo Club

a. Members of the Rodeo Club may rent the space for $400/day, non-members it is $600/day.  The income from the catering used through Sodexo comes back to the Idaho Center as a percentage defined in the food and beverage contract. 

8. How many RV spaces are there?

a. 44 
9. What is the roof height in the arena?

a. 45 between beams 5&6 (stage location) steel Roof is 77ft
10. Are there floor drains in the arena?

a. Yes, there are drains that run along the edge of the arena floor.

11. How many restrooms are accessible from the Amphitheater and are porta potties brought in?

a. The east arena concourse is open to the attendees at Amphitheater events and porta potties are also brought in.
12. Do shows utilize the locker rooms for their dressing rooms?

a. Yes, however many shows also utilize their busses.

13. Are there breakdowns in the financials from the different aspects of the facility?

a. The finances are reported as one entire entity and not reported broken out by facilities within the complex. 

14. Does the Stampede utilize the Sports Center during the Rodeo?

a. Yes, it is utilized for slack time competition, the queen competition and various banquets throughout the week.  

15. What is the timeline for the capital expenditure from Sodexo?

a. Must be completed in the next four years.  Purchased are based on approval of the City.
16. Who is in the RFP selection committee?

a. The Mayor has appointed a committee of individuals to review the proposals.  The Mayor,  City Finance Director, Representative from the Snake River Stampede, Idaho Center Advisory Commission Chairman and city staff will participate in that process.  

17. Is there any tax exempt debt on the facility?

a. No, the facility is paid for in full. 

18. How are volunteers credentialed for the Rodeo?

a. The Snake River Stampede handles the credential process for their volunteers.  They provide them with shirts, vests and a check-in listing.

19. Will the City do an RFP process for the ticketing system?

a. The existing contract expires in December 2015.  It has not been determined how the City will move forward on the ticketing system. 

